GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: June 22, 2020
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Summons and Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the
Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County for the period from May 25, 2020 to
June 21, 2020.

Summons & Complaints:

Type DATE REC'd Plaintiff(s) Defendant(s)
SUMMONS
AND GEOFFREY HLAVACHEK-ARNOLD,
COMPLAINT 5/28/2020 RIVERS EDGE HOMES ASSOCIATION, INC MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS

AND WHISPERING HILLS OWNERS MARQUES GREEN, MILWAUKEE COUNTY,
COMPLAINT 5/28/2020 ASSOCIATION ET. AL.

SUMMONS

AND MARCELLUS OLIVER, JR., MILWAUKEE
COMPLAINT 6/2/2020 MARINE CREDIT UNION COUNTY, ET. AL.

SUMMONS

AND

COMPLAINT 5/28/2020 JENNIFER O'LEARY MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.

Discrimination Complaints:

Discrimination Type Date Rec'd Plaintiff
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 5/26/2020 CHRISTINE ROBINSON
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 6/11/2020 STACIE TYLER
MILWAUKEE COUNTY COURTHOUSE » 901 NORTH 9TH STREET, ROOM 105, MILWAUKEE, W1 53233
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